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June 20, 1967

My, Hardeman Nichols

Walnut I1ill Church of Christ
10550 Harsh Lane

Dallas, Texas 75299

Dear Hardeman:

1 will be happy to co-operate with you regarding your
zospel meetings in 1971, Unfortunatelg T have very
Tittle time available in the fall of ! 1. 1 could
possibly hold the meeting either the first week or
ghe-third weelk in November on a Sunday through Friday
asis,

I would like to seriously request that the elders
there release me from my commitment to them for this
meeting, My schedule for 1571 is much fuller than 1
can allow it to remain, You would be doing me a great
gervice if the elders there would allow me to cancel
this meetinz, I have a firm commitment to this effort
and will keep it, but many perscnal reasons coupled
with the demanding work here at Herald of Truth make
it mandatory that I request this release. Any help
you can be in securing this decision fxrom your elders
will be considered a personal favor to me.

1 send you my best wishes for your continued good7wgrk.
I hear great thinis about the Walnut Hill congregation
and its ministry in Dallas. _

Fraternally yours,

John Allen Chalk
Radio Speaker
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WALNUT HILL CHURCH OF CHRIST 70550 MARSH LANE. DALLAS, TEXAS 75299 214 351-3739

N

May 25, 1967

John Allen Chalk, Minister
Highland Church of Christ
South Fifth and Highland
Abilene, Texas

Dear John Allen:

We are wondering if it would be possible for you to be

with us in the Fall of 1971 instead of the Sprlng Bill
Banowsky has the idea that he is to be here in the Spring
the meeting was arranged before I moved to Walnut Hill, and
we have you confirmed for the Spring. Bill says he can't
come in the Fall. Would it be possible to make this change?
If not, I have written Bill that you are already confirmed

to be w1th us in the Spring of '71, and that will remain.
However, if we could work out the chande that it wss mutually
agreeable to you and to us, we would appreciate doing so.

We will be looking forward to hearing from you on this matter
and may the Lord bless you in your work.
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Hap eman Nichols,
Minister

HN/b

ELDERS
Riley F. Cavin
A. C. Howell
Clayton Tuggle
Paul Utley

MINISTERS

Hardeman Nichols

Terry Johnson

Jack H. Exum — Belfast, Ireland
Dean Bixler — Tokyo, Japan
Robert L. Nave — Sioux Falls, 5. O
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